From: Eisenman, Eric
Sent: 12/20/2013 2:51:46 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc: Dorman, Elizabeth (elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov)
(elizabeth.dorman(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: FW: local government entities preventing smart meter/AMI installation

I’d appreciate it if one of you could respond to Elizabeth or guide her to the correct
person. Thanks.

Eric

From: Dorman, Elizabeth [mailto:elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 1:41 PM

To: Eisenman, Eric

Subject: RE: local government entities preventing smart meter/AMI installation

Duh! Can you forward this to someone in Regulatory Relations who might be able to hook be
up with the right people?

And Happy Holidays!

Elizabeth Dorman

CPUC/Legal

elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov

415.703.1415

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited and punishable by civil and/or criminal penalties. If you are not the intended
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recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and
any attachments.

From: Eisenman, Eric [mailto:EXE3@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 1:12 PM

To: Dorman, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: local government entities preventing smart meter/AMI installation

Hi Elizabeth,

Not sure why sent this to me as | continue to do CAISO work. Did you mean to send
this to Erik Jacobson?

Eric

From: Dorman, Elizabeth [mailto;elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 12:47 PM

To: Eisenman, Eric

Subject: local government entities preventing smart meter/AMI installation

Hi Eric,

So Cal Gas has reported to the CPUC that, in addition to some localities” having passed
measures purporting to bar the installation of smart meters and/or related equipment such as
data collection units, some local government agencies have withheld ordinarily available
permits to install such equipment in public and/or private areas (e.g., on an existing power or
light pole).

Has PG&E had such issues? I recall one relatively public incident in which maybe the town of
Fairfax passed a “no smart meters” regulation that threatened to fine or criminally prosecute
PG&E employees who installed AMI equipment. My understanding was that y’all came to an
understanding with the locality so that they backed down on actually enforcing the regulation.
Have there been other attempts to actually implement such purported bans on AMI installation
and/or withholding of permits for such installation?
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If you don’t know, can you point me towards who might?

Thanks much!

Elizabeth Dorman
Principal Counsel
415.703.1415

elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 84102

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited and may be punishable by civil and criminal penalties. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message and any attachments.

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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